
 
 

REGULAR PIQUA CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
  TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2013 

7:30 P.M. – COMMISSION CHAMBER – 2nd FLOOR 
201 WEST WATER STREET 

PIQUA, OHIO   45356 
 
 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 ROLL CALL  
 
 PROCLAMATION - Protecting Our Water Ways (POWW) 
             Accepting – Mr. Jeff Lange 
 
 PRESENTATION - Brenda Gibson – Miami Conservancy District 
 
 PRESENTATION - Ryan Burch – City Intern 
 
  

              REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Approval of the minutes from the July 16, 2013 Regular City Commission Meeting  
 

 NEW BUSINESS 
 

2. ORD. NO. 10-13 (1st Reading) 
An Ordinance to levy Special Assessments to pay for the cost of nuisance abatement assessments  
 

3. ORD. NO. 11-13 (1st Reading) 
An Ordinance to levy Special Assessments to pay the cost of Demolition Assessments per terms of 
Moving Ohio Forward Grant Agreement 
 

4. RES. NO. R-111-13 
A Resolution establishing “Trick or Treat/Beggars’ Night” in the City of Piqua 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
(This is an opportunity for citizens to address the City Commission regarding issues or to provide  
information.  Comments are requested to be limited to five (5) minutes and specific questions  
should be addressed to the City Manager’s office.) 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 COMMISSIONERS COMMENT 
 

ADJOURNMENT 



 1

 
MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION 
Tuesday JULY 16, 2013 

7:30 P.M. 
 
Piqua City Commission met at 7:30 P.M. in the Municipal Government Complex Commission 
Chambers located at 201 W. Water Street. Mayor Fess called the meeting to order.  Also present 
were Commissioners Terry, Wilson, Vogt, and Martin. 
 
RESIDENCE PRIDE AWARDS 
 
Kathleen & Scott Hildebrand   722 Caldwell 
Connie & Bob Hines   1312 Brook Street 
Linda & Jack Littleton   1302 Washington Avenue 
Holly & Jason Pierce   651 Boone Street 
Judy & Norm Seipel    222 E. Garnsey Street 
 
 
Mayor Fess read the names of the Residence Pride Award winners as photos of their homes were 
shown.  Mayor Fess congratulated all of the Residence Pride Award winners and thanked them for 
taking such good care of their properties. 
 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
. 

     Consent Agenda 
     Approval of the minutes from the July 2, 2013 Regular Piqua City Commission Meeting. 
      
     RES. NO. R-103-13 
     A Resolution appointing a member to the Park Board 
 
     City Manager Huff stated Resolution No. R-103-13 appoints Kazy Hinds to the Park Board. 
 
     RES. NO. R-104-13 
     A Resolution appointing a member to the Park Board 
 
     City Manager Huff stated Resolution No. R-104-13 appoints Kimberly Ojeda to the Park Board. 
 
     Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, to approve the Consent  
     Agenda.  Voice vote, Aye: Vogt, Fess, Martin, Wilson, and Terry.  Nay: None.  Motion carried 
     unanimously.   
 

Old Business 
 

    ORD. NO. 9-13 (3rd Reading) 
An Ordinance amending Chapter 96 (Trees) of the Piqua Municipal Code 
 
Bob Graeser stated the original tree ordinance was passed in 1978 and has become outdated and 
is in need of updates.   The Tree Committee provided input and the ordinance reflects the 
implementing of the best standards of Arboriculture practice within the public right-of-way and in 
public places, stated Mr. Greaser.  This will improve the street trees and remove the hazard trees, 
and make sure trees are being planted in areas that are best suited for that type of tree. 
 
There was discussion of the placement of new trees, and when trees are to be removed who is 
responsible for the removal if in the tree lawn or on private property. Law Director Stacy Wall 
explained the procedure for removal of  trees.  It was noted trees that are being removed are not 
being replaced at this time, and property owners will be notified if trees on their property need to be 
removed.  



 2

 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Ordinance No. 9-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Terry, that Ordinance No. 9-13 be 
adopted. Roll call, Aye: Terry, Fess, Martin, Vogt, and Wilson. Nay: None. Motion carried 
unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Ordinance No. 9-13 adopted. 
 
New Business 

 
    RES. NO. R- 105-13  

A  Resolution to accept the recommended zoning designation concerning the petition for annexation 
of 45.503+/- acres from Washington Township 
 
Economic Development Director Bill Murphy provided the staff report. This property is located at the 
intersection of SR 66 and Hardin Road. The Planning Commission held a public hearing and 
recommended the OS (Open Space) designation upon annexation. This is consistent with the Plan 
It Piqua Comprehensive Plan. The new Water Plant will constitute as a special use in the OS Open 
Space zoning designation and explained. 
 
There was discussion on the zoning designation, and why it was designated as OS Open Space. 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-105-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, that Resolution No. R-105-13 
be adopted.  Roll call, Aye: Fess, Vogt, Terry, Martin, and Wilson.  Nay: None. Motion carried 
unanimously. Mayor Fess then declared Resolution No. R-105-13 adopted. 

 
    RES. NO. R-106-13 

A Resolution awarding a contract to Walls Bros. Asphalt for the 2013 street resurfacing program 
 
City Engineer Amy Havenar provided the staff report.  On July 3, 2013 two bids were received for 
the 2013 Street Resurfacing Program.  The streets include this year are: Wayne Street from Water 
Street to North Street, North Street from Wayne Street to Spring Street, Greene Street from Wayne 
Street to Downing Street, High Street from Wayne Street to Spring Street, Market Street from 
Wayne Street to Main Street, Wood Street from Covington Ave. to College Street, Gordon Street 
from Covington Ave. to Young Street, Garfield Street from McKinley Ave. to Beverly Drive, Beverly 
Drive from Grant Street to Margene Dr, and Margene Drive from Sunset Drive to Edge Street. 
 
The resurfacing project will consist of profile milling and overlaying of the roadway with new asphalt 
surface.  The project will also include the placement of all new pavement markings within the project 
limits.  The cost of the project including contingencies is $385,000, stated Ms. Havenar.  
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-106-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, that Resolution No. R-106-13 be 
adopted. Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Fess, Vogt, Terry, and Martin. Nay: None.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Resolution No. R-106-13 adopted. 
 
RES. NO. R-107-13 
A Resolution amending the agreement with the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) for the 
College Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project 
 



 3

 
City Engineer Amy Havenar provided the staff report.  On May 21, 2013 the City Commission 
passed Resolution R-80-13 authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with ODOT for 
the College Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project in the amount not to exceed $67,000.00. 
 
Since that time, bids have been received and if the City would choose to accept all of the alternate 
bid items, the City would owe an additional $24,928.20.  These alternate bid items consist of the 
decorative mast arms versus the standard steel mast arms, and the brand of pedestrian push 
button, preemption equipment, and video detection system that we currently utilize at the other 
intersections throughout the City.  In talking to Power Distribution, who is responsible for the 
operation and maintenance of the traffic signals, they indicated that they would like to keep all of our 
equipment the same at the signals throughout the City for ease of maintenance and for finding 
parts.  Therefore, it would be a benefit to the City to accept the alternate bids for this project.         

 
There was discussion regarding the plans, changing the style of the signal poles to decorative mast 
arms, the reason for the added cost, and the reason for using the video cameras at the signals to 
control the signals. 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-107-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Terry, that Resolution No. R-107-13 be 
adopted. Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Fess, Vogt, and Terry.  Nay: Martin.  Motion carried 4-1.  Mayor 
Fess then declared Resolution No. R-107-13 adopted by a 4-1 vote. 
 
RES. NO. R-108-13 
A Resolution requesting final legislation to enter into an agreement with the Ohio Department of 
Transportation (ODOT) for the US 36 Beautification Project 
 
City Engineer Amy Havenar provided the staff report.  The City received funding from the Federal 
Highway Administration through the Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission for 60% of the 
projected costs of the improvements. The bids are out now and are due in at the end of July with an 
anticipated start date of the first of September with completion by the end of December. There was 
concern about the plants surviving being planted so late.  Ms. Havenar stated the plants are 
certified just for that reason. 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-108-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Terry, that Resolution No. R-108-13 
be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Terry, Martin, Wilson, Fess, and Vogt.  Nay: None.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Resolution No. R-108-13 adopted.  
 
RES. NO. R-109-13 
A Resolution authorizing a purchase order to Valley Ford Truck, Inc., Henderson Truck Equipment 
& Kalida Truck Equipment, Inc. for the purchase of two dump trucks with snow plows for the Public 
Works Department 
 
Brian Brookhart, Public Works Supervisor provided the staff report.  Mr. Brookhart stated the Public 
Works Department would like to purchase two 2013 F-550 Ford dump trucks with snow plows to be 
used for street and park maintenance and snow removal.  The new trucks will allow for two older 
trucks to be moved to other functions.  The two new trucks will be equipped with stainless steel 
dump bodies, and snow blades. There was a question concerning the stainless steel beds holding 
up with all of the salt use. Mr. Brookhart stated the stainless steel beds will hold up very well with 
the salt usage. 
 



 4

 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-109-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Terry, that Resolution No. R-109-13 
be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Vogt, Terry, Fess, Martin, and Wilson.  Nay: None.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Resolution No. R-109-13 adopted.  
 
RES. NO. R-110-13 
A Resolution authorizing the donation of a 1.467 acre parcel of land being part of Outlots 92 and 93, 
Outlot 327 and subject to the Canal Land Lease to the Piqua Improvement Corporation 
 
Economic Development Director Bill Murphy provided the staff report.  In 2011, the City of Piqua 
worked with the Board of Commissioners of Miami County to work on a grant application to 
remediate, demolish and redevelop a 1.467 acre parcel behind the Piqua Municipal Power Plant. 
The Ohio Development Services Agency informed the City of Piqua that as a condition of the grant 
funding the City must transfer the property to the Piqua Improvement Corporation as it is a 
chartered Community Improvement Corporation, chartered under the Ohio revised Cods and is 
eligible to receive the land for the project.  At the conclusion of the project the land will be 
transferred back to the City of Piqua.  Mr. Murphy provided a timeline for the project and answered 
questions. 
 
Public Comment 
 
No one came forward to speak for or against Resolution No. R-110-13. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Martin, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, that Resolution No. R-110-13 
be adopted. Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Fess, Vogt, Terry, and Martin.  Nay: None.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Resolution No. R-110-13 adopted.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
This is an opportunity for citizens to address the City Commission regarding issues or to provide           
information.  Comments are requested to be limited to five (5) minutes and specific questions 
should be addressed to the City Manager’s office. 
 
Ruth Hahn, stated she and the late Gloria Hufford started the Nicholas School and Rehabilitation 
Center over 41 years ago and provided a brief overview of the programs offered.  Ms. Hahn is 
eighty-eight years old and has written a book about the Rehabilitation Center and all of the people 
they have helped over the years.  Ms. Hahn will be having several book signings in the next few 
months with the first being July 25th at Readmore Hallmark, and would like to sell 20,000 books.  All 
proceeds from the book will go to the Rehabilitation Center, and they hope to pay off the remaining 
mortgage, stated Ms. Hahn.   
 
Mayor Fess congratulated Ms. Hahn on her book and stated without her hard work and dedication 
the Nicholas School and Rehabilitation Center would not be what it is today, and they would not 
have provided the much needed services to so many children and adults over the years. 

     
City Manager’s Report 
 
City Manager Huff announced the Piqua will be very busy place this week and weekend with all of 
the activities being held.  Activities include, the Farmers Market on Thursday, July 18, the 
Hovercraft Races at the East Main Street Bridge Friday-Sunday,  July 19-21, the 2nd Annual Piqua 
Activity Day at Fountain Park on Saturday, July 20, and the 7th Annual Piqua Car Show also at 
Fountain Park on Saturday July 20, concluding with the Van Dells Concert at 7:00 P.M. in the 
Hance Pavilion. There is a lot to see and do in Piqua this week and weekend, stated City Manager 
Huff. 



 5

    Commissioners Comment 
 

Commissioner Wilson thanked Ms. Hahn for all of her work with the Rehabilitation Center, and for 
taking the time to write the book.  Commissioner Wilson reminded citizens that The Great Miami 
River Cleanup will also take place on Saturday July 20.  Commissioner Wilson thanked 
Commissioner Vogt for all of his hard work on putting together the 7th Annual Piqua Car Show. 
 
Commissioner Terry reminded citizens of the last Civic band Concert to be held on Thursday July 
18 in the Hance Pavilion.  Commissioner Terry congratulated all of the Residence Pride Award 
winners, and stated she is looking forward to Ms. Hahn’s book. 
 
Commissioner Vogt inquired as to the price of Ms. Hahn’s book. Ms. Hahn stated the fee is $18.95. 
 
Commissioner Vogt provided a brief overview of the upcoming 7th Annual Piqua Car Show to be 
held at Fountain Park on Saturday, July 20th.  The Van Dell’s will be performing at 7:00 P.M. in the 
Hance Pavilion and tickets are $5.00 each available at the City Manager’s Office, and at the Park 
the day of the car show.  Commissioner Vogt stated event t-shirts will also available at the Park for 
$10.00 each, and thanked Bill Coomer/ Aesthetic Finishers for donating the t-shirts to sell. 
 
Commissioner Vogt stated Piqua has a lot to offer and to come out and enjoy all of the activities. 
 
Mayor Fess stated there is a lot of exciting things happening in Piqua and encouraged citizens to 
come out and enjoy all the various activities.  

      
  Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Martin, to adjourn from the Regular  

     Piqua City Commission Meeting at 8:15 P.M.  Voice vote, Aye: Terry, Fess, Wilson, and  
     Vogt. Nay: None.  Motion carried unanimously. 

                 
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR   
PASSED: ______________________   
 
ATTEST: _______________________ 
         REBECCA J. COOL 
        CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  10-13 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO LEVY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS  
TO PAY FOR THE COST OF NUISANCE ABATEMENT 
ASSESSMENT  

 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, 
the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: The assessment of the cost and expense of improving a certain 
lot, as herein set out, by nuisance abatement on said property, as reported to this 
Commission in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, are hereby adopted and confirmed, and 
that there be and is hereby levied and assessed upon the lot improved by the 
aforementioned nuisance abatement, the amount reported as aforesaid which 
assessment, together with the description of said lot is now on file in the offices of the 
Clerk of this Commission, the Director of Health, and the Director of Finance and is not 
in excess of the special benefits to said property, and is not in excess of a statutory 
limitation. 
 

SEC. 2: The total assessment against said lot shall be payable in cash or 
at the option of the owner, in two equal semiannual installments.  All cash payments of 
assessments and installments shall be made to the Director of Health.  All 
assessments and installments thereof remaining unpaid shall be certified by the Clerk 
of this Commission to the County Auditor, as provided by law, to be by him placed on 
the tax duplicate and collected as other taxes are collected.  Said assessment shall 
include the cost of publishing and serving of any and all notices, ordinances and 
resolutions required. 

 
SEC. 3: This Ordinance is required to be effective immediately in order to 

submit assessment to the County Auditor’s office by September 9, 2013; wherefore; 
this ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon it’s passage. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

Item # 2
 

Commission Agenda             
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 

 
August 6, 2013 

 
REPORT TITLE 

(Should match resolution/ordinance 
title) 

 

 
An Ordinance to Levy Special Assessments to Pay for the Cost of Nuisance 
Abatement Assessment 

 
SUBMITTED BY 

Name & Title:  Amy Welker, Director of Health & Sanitation 
Department:  Health 

 
AGENDA CLASSIFICATION 

 

 
Consent 

 
Ordinance 

 
Resolution 

 
Regular 

 
APPROVALS/REVIEWS 

City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 
Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 
Department Director;  Other:  

 
BACKGROUND 

(Includes description, background, 
and justification) 

 

 
The city abates nuisance conditions on properties including mowing high grass, 
removing trash, trimming trees, and demolishing structures according to city 
code.  The cost of the abatement is charged back to the property owner.  If the 
property owner fails to pay the abatement cost then the costs are certified to the 
county auditor to be placed on the property taxes.  The auditor accepts these 
assessments once per year.  This year the assessments are due to the auditor by 
September 9, 2013. 

 
BUDGETING AND 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Includes project costs and funding 

sources) 

Budgeted $:   
Expenditure $:   
Source of Funds: Reimbursement of $35,597.44 
Narrative:  This ordinance will allow for the collection of $35,597.44 

which includes the cost to the city to hire contractors to 
complete the abatements and also administrative costs. 

 
OPTIONS 

(Include Deny /Approval Option) 
 
 

1. Pass the ordinance to assess the abatement costs. 
2. Do not pass the ordinance. 
3. Provide further direction to staff. 
4.  

 
PROJECT TIMELINE 

 

First reading at the 8-6-13 meeting.   
Second reading at the 8-20-13 meeting. 
Third reading at the 9-3-13 meeting..  
Assessments sent to county auditor 9-9-13 (if passed)  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
 

 
Pass the ordinance to assess the abatement costs. 

ATTACHMENTS  Exhibit A 

 



20
13

 N
U

IS
AN

CE
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
EX

HI
BI

T 
"A

"

O
w

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rc
el

 ID
Ty

pe
  T

ot
al

 
Am

ou
nt

  
 D

ue
 D

ec
 

20
13

 
 D

ue
 Ju

ne
 

20
14

 
Ja

ck
so

n 
Re

nt
al

 P
ro

p
08

1-
13

61
4

Bo
al

 A
ve

nu
e

N
44

-0
29

51
0

Gr
as

s
$ 

   
   

11
5.

00
 

$ 
   

   
  5

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Ki
nd

el
l M

ar
y

93
7

61
0

Bo
on

e 
St

N
44

01
11

10
Gr

as
s

87
.5

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
3.

75
 

$ 
   

   
   

43
.7

5 
Su

e 
W

he
at

on
03

8-
13

72
6

BO
O

N
E 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

18
12

0
Gr

as
s

11
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Su
e 

W
he

at
on

08
8-

13
72

6
BO

O
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
18

12
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Jo
yc

e 
Jo

ne
s

10
7-

13
21

0
Br

en
tw

oo
d 

Av
en

ue
N

44
-0

61
02

0
Gr

as
s

13
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  6

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
67

.5
0 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ar

ho
rs

t 
02

3-
13

52
3

BR
IC

E 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

29
60

0
Gr

as
s

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  9

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
90

.0
0 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ar

ho
rs

t 
07

9-
13

52
3

BR
IC

E 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

29
60

0
Gr

as
s

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
30

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 3
00

.0
0 

Sw
ar

ts
 T

ar
a

65
7

16
6

Br
oa

dw
ay

N
44

04
89

70
Gr

as
s

13
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  6

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
67

.5
0 

Ja
m

es
 B

ot
ts

05
1-

13
31

9
BR

O
AD

W
AY

N
44

-0
08

59
0

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
He

m
m

 K
en

ne
th

 J
93

5
51

3
Br

oa
dw

ay
N

44
00

87
30

Gr
as

s
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
40

.0
0 

Ho
pe

 C
ha

pe
l

04
4-

13
62

4
BR

O
AD

W
AY

N
44

-0
05

66
3

Gr
as

s
62

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

31
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 3

10
.0

0 
Ho

pe
 C

ha
pe

l
00

8-
13

62
4

BR
O

AD
W

AY
N

44
-0

05
66

3
Gr

as
s

56
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
28

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
80

.0
0 

Ho
pe

 C
ha

pe
l

74
0

62
4

Br
oa

dw
ay

N
44

25
04

50
Gr

as
s

53
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

 2
67

.5
0 

Ho
pe

 C
ha

pe
l

92
2

62
4

Br
oa

dw
ay

N
44

25
04

50
Gr

as
s

55
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

 2
76

.2
5 

W
in

sle
r R

ob
er

t J
82

5
81

9
Br

oa
dw

ay
N

44
00

54
40

Gr
as

s
15

7.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
8.

75
 

$ 
   

   
   

78
.7

5 
Ba

sy
e 

Ro
be

rt
 L

76
7

82
3

Br
oa

dw
ay

N
44

00
54

20
Gr

as
s

15
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

   
76

.2
5 

Ro
be

rt
 B

as
ye

04
5-

13
82

3
BR

O
AD

W
AY

N
44

-0
05

42
0

Gr
as

s
54

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

70
.0

0 
Ro

be
rt

 L
 B

as
ye

 
00

9-
13

82
3

BR
O

AD
W

AY
N

44
-0

05
42

0
Gr

as
s

14
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
70

.0
0 

Ro
be

rt
 L

 B
as

ye
 

09
0-

13
82

3
BR

O
AD

W
AY

N
44

-0
05

42
0

Gr
as

s
54

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

70
.0

0 
Je

ffr
ey

 S
 Y

ou
ng

 
00

6-
13

10
11

BR
O

AD
W

AY
N

44
-0

05
93

0
Gr

as
s

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

37
.5

0 
Be

ai
r D

el
or

es
10

41
12

30
Br

oa
dw

ay
N

44
03

37
20

Tr
as

h
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
5.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

55
.0

0 
De

lo
re

s B
ea

ir
03

5-
13

12
30

BR
O

AD
W

AY
N

44
-0

33
72

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Ca

th
er

in
e 

M
ac

Ke
lla

r
08

9-
13

15
05

Br
oa

dw
ay

N
44

-0
97

90
0

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
Ke

nn
et

h 
F 

&
 C

at
hr

yn
 A

 S
ta

m
ba

u g
00

7-
13

16
06

BR
O

AD
W

AY
N

44
-0

49
02

0
Gr

as
s

85
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
2.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

42
.5

0 
Ke

nn
et

h 
St

am
ba

ug
h

07
0-

13
16

06
BR

O
AD

W
AY

N
44

-0
49

02
0

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Ba

ym
an

 A
nt

ho
ny

 M
10

23
14

08
Br

oo
k 

St
N

44
03

90
00

Tr
as

h
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
32

.5
0 

Co
rd

le
 Ja

m
es

 E
69

8
90

6
Ca

m
p 

St
N

44
05

20
90

Gr
as

s
17

4.
76

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  8
7.

38
 

$ 
   

   
   

87
.3

8 
Ke

ok
a 

Ba
rn

es
 A

nt
ho

ny
 

01
1-

13
81

5
CL

AR
K 

AV
EN

U
E

N
44

-0
40

63
0

Gr
as

s
13

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  6
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

67
.5

0 
Ke

ok
a 

Ba
rn

es
 A

nt
ho

ny
 

09
6-

13
81

5
CL

AR
K 

AV
EN

U
E

N
44

-0
40

63
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 

Do
dd

 C
ha

rle
s E

 &
 Je

nn
y 

E
80

8
31

8
Cl

ev
el

an
d 

St
N

44
04

31
80

Gr
as

s
65

7.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

32
8.

75
 

$ 
   

   
 3

28
.7

5 
Ch

ar
le

s &
 Je

nn
y 

Do
dd

02
0-

13
31

8
CL

EV
EL

AN
D 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

43
18

0
Gr

as
s

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  8

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
80

.0
0 



20
13

 N
U

IS
AN

CE
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
EX

HI
BI

T 
"A

"

O
w

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rc
el

 ID
Ty

pe
  T

ot
al

 
Am

ou
nt

  
 D

ue
 D

ec
 

20
13

 
 D

ue
 Ju

ne
 

20
14

 
Ch

ar
le

s D
od

d
05

8-
13

31
8

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
43

18
0

Gr
as

s
58

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

29
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

90
.0

0 
O

H 
SE

VE
N

 L
LC

05
7-

13
41

0
CL

EV
EL

AN
D 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

43
22

0
Gr

as
s

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  9

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
90

.0
0 

O
H 

Se
ve

n 
LL

C
01

9-
13

41
0

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
43

22
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Ch
ar

lo
tt

e 
Pe

tt
y

05
0-

13
62

4
CO

TT
AG

E 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

28
97

0
Gr

as
s

11
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Ca
rn

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 IV

 L
LC

07
8-

13
70

2
CO

TT
AG

E 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

29
07

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Ca

rn
es

 M
ar

k
90

4
10

11
Co

vi
ng

to
n 

Av
e

N
44

02
99

80
Gr

as
s

14
1.

26
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

0.
63

 
$ 

   
   

   
70

.6
3 

M
ar

y 
Di

pa
do

va
04

2-
13

12
30

CO
VI

N
GT

O
N

 A
VE

N
44

-0
78

64
0

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
Je

nn
ife

r R
ue

03
6-

13
14

17
CO

VI
N

GT
O

N
 A

VE
N

44
-0

73
42

6
Gr

as
s

11
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
or

tg
ag

e
77

0
21

1
E 

Gr
ee

ne
 S

t
N

44
00

02
90

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Cl

em
en

t J
oy

ce
 A

75
9

41
5

E 
Gr

ee
ne

 S
t

N
44

00
97

10
Gr

as
s

16
8.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  8

4.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
84

.0
0 

Ro
se

 T
ra

ce
y

09
4-

13
30

9
E.

 G
re

en
e 

St
.

N
44

-0
16

73
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Ci
nd

y 
Be

nn
et

t L
oc

ke
r

10
3-

13
43

4
E.

 G
re

en
e 

St
.

N
44

-0
51

15
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 

Sa
nd

ra
 G

er
lin

g 
Po

lse
lli

 T
ru

st
ee

03
1-

13
EC

HO
 L

AK
E 

DR
IV

E
N

44
-0

55
88

0
Gr

as
s

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

37
.5

0 
W

ill
ia

m
s F

re
d

72
2

14
11

Ed
ge

 S
t

N
44

03
54

80
Gr

as
s

58
.1

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  2
9.

05
 

$ 
   

   
   

29
.0

5 
Fr

ed
 C

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
00

1-
13

14
11

ED
GE

 S
TR

EE
T

N
44

-0
35

48
0

Gr
as

s
54

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

70
.0

0 
At

ki
ns

 M
ar

y 
C

64
2

35
8

El
le

rm
an

N
44

03
13

20
Gr

as
s

52
3.

10
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

1.
55

 
$ 

   
   

 2
61

.5
5 

M
ar

y 
At

ki
ns

05
3-

13
35

8
EL

LE
RM

AN
 S

TR
EE

T
N

44
-0

31
32

0
Gr

as
s

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

37
.5

0 
M

cL
ai

n 
Da

vi
d

89
2

15
18

Fa
irf

ax
 A

ve
N

44
07

26
57

Gr
as

s
15

2.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
6.

25
 

$ 
   

   
   

76
.2

5 
Co

ur
tla

nd
 G

 E
ge

rt
on

 
04

7-
13

91
0

FA
LM

O
U

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

N
44

-0
70

69
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Am
y 

J L
au

gh
m

an
 

03
7-

13
91

1
FA

LM
O

U
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E
N

44
-0

70
82

0
Gr

as
s

11
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Ti
m

ot
hy

 &
 K

ar
en

 G
oo

d
01

8-
13

20
4

FO
U

RT
H 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

43
76

0
Gr

as
s

10
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
52

.5
0 

Ti
m

ot
hy

 G
oo

d
07

2-
13

20
4

FO
U

RT
H 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

43
76

0
Gr

as
s

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  8

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
80

.0
0 

W
ac

kl
er

 Ja
so

n 
D

74
9

20
5

FO
U

RT
H 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
04

39
00

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
Ja

rr
od

 H
ue

lsk
am

p
02

6-
13

32
3

GA
RN

SE
Y 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
 0

28
21

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
55

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  2

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
27

.5
0 

PN
C 

Ba
nk

08
5-

13
41

1
GL

EN
W

O
O

D 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

61
54

0
Gr

as
s

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
2.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

32
.5

0 
Ra

ym
on

d 
Br

ew
er

02
1-

13
41

5
GL

EN
W

O
O

D 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

61
56

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Ra

ym
on

d 
Br

ew
er

08
0-

13
41

5
GL

EN
W

O
O

D 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

61
56

0
Gr

as
s

19
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  9

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
97

.5
0 

Do
ug

la
s L

ie
tt

e
08

2-
13

42
3

GL
EN

W
O

O
D 

AV
EN

U
E

N
44

-0
61

60
0

Gr
as

s
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
32

.5
0 

An
ge

la
 M

ay
er

07
7-

13
30

9
Go

rd
on

 S
t

N
44

-0
14

09
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

M
ay

er
 A

ng
el

a
79

0
30

9
Go

rd
on

 S
t

N
44

01
40

90
Gr

as
s

15
4.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

7.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
77

.0
0 

Di
tm

er
 G

ar
y

72
3

50
7

Gr
ay

 S
t

N
44

03
54

60
Gr

as
s

52
3.

10
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

1.
55

 
$ 

   
   

 2
61

.5
5 



20
13

 N
U

IS
AN

CE
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
EX

HI
BI

T 
"A

"

O
w

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rc
el

 ID
Ty

pe
  T

ot
al

 
Am

ou
nt

  
 D

ue
 D

ec
 

20
13

 
 D

ue
 Ju

ne
 

20
14

 
Di

tm
er

 G
ar

y
91

8
50

7
Gr

ay
 S

t
N

44
03

54
60

Gr
as

s
54

3.
76

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
1.

88
 

$ 
   

   
 2

71
.8

8 
Ga

ry
 D

itm
er

01
4-

13
50

7
GR

AY
 S

TR
EE

T
N

44
-0

35
46

0
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 

M
ar

y 
 E

lk
in

06
0-

13
51

1
HA

RN
EY

 D
RI

VE
N

44
-0

63
63

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
F 

O
 E

 P
iq

ua
 A

er
ie

 #
61

4 
In

c
07

3-
13

30
1

KI
EN

LE
 D

RI
VE

N
44

-0
74

75
5

Gr
as

s
15

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

77
.5

0 
M

ar
tin

 F
or

es
t M

72
7

70
6

Le
on

ar
d 

St
N

44
03

20
30

Gr
as

s
53

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

26
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
 2

67
.5

0 
M

ar
tin

 F
or

es
t M

87
9

70
6

Le
on

ar
d 

St
N

44
03

20
30

Gr
as

s
53

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

26
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
 2

67
.5

0 
M

ar
tin

 F
or

es
t M

09
8-

13
70

6
Le

on
ar

d 
St

N
44

03
20

30
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 

Fo
re

st
 M

ar
tin

04
8-

13
70

6
LE

O
N

AR
D 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

32
03

0
Gr

as
s

53
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
65

.0
0 

Fo
re

st
 M

ar
tin

00
2-

13
70

6
LE

O
N

AR
D 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
 0

32
03

0
Gr

as
s

53
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
65

.0
0 

Do
nn

a 
M

ish
ni

ck
05

2-
13

71
2

LE
O

N
AR

D 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
32

00
0

Gr
as

s
82

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

1.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
41

.0
0 

Gr
ill

io
t D

an
ie

l J
10

25
51

0
Li

nc
ol

n 
St

N
44

02
26

10
Tr

as
h

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

30
.0

0 
Bu

rn
s R

ob
er

t
77

5
91

9
M

ad
iso

n 
Av

e
N

44
02

56
90

Gr
as

s
55

2.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
6.

25
 

$ 
   

   
 2

76
.2

5 
M

on
be

ck
 E

dw
ar

d 
L

69
4

13
08

M
ad

iso
n 

Av
e

N
44

02
71

30
Tr

as
h

10
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
52

.5
0 

Ro
be

rt
 C

 B
ur

ns
01

5-
13

91
9

M
AD

IS
O

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

N
44

-0
25

69
0

Gr
as

s
18

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  9
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

90
.0

0 
Ra

lp
h 

Bl
ue

03
0-

13
22

8
M

AN
N

IN
G 

ST
RE

E T
N

44
 0

35
74

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Ra

lp
h 

E 
Bl

ue
07

5-
13

22
8

M
AN

N
IN

G 
ST

RE
E T

N
44

-0
35

74
0

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Ra

lp
h 

E 
Bl

ue
10

1-
13

22
8

M
AN

N
IN

G 
ST

RE
E T

N
44

-0
35

74
0

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Te

rr
ac

e 
Cr

ee
k 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

LC
06

9-
13

90
M

AR
YV

IL
LE

 L
AN

E 
 

N
44

-0
93

76
0

Gr
as

s
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
32

.5
0 

M
ar

y 
Lo

u 
Ki

nd
el

l
04

3-
13

42
7

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

33
62

0
Gr

as
s

14
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
70

.0
0 

M
ar

y 
Lo

u 
Ki

nd
el

l
09

9-
13

42
7

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

33
62

0
Gr

as
s

55
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
75

.0
0 

Ki
nd

el
l M

ar
y

92
5

42
7

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
03

36
20

Gr
as

s
53

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

26
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
 2

67
.5

0 
Hu

be
r K

en
ne

th
 E

65
4

50
0

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
03

53
20

Gr
as

s
53

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

26
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
 2

67
.5

0 
Ke

nn
et

h 
E 

Hu
be

r
06

6-
13

50
0

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

35
32

0
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 

Ke
nn

et
h 

Hu
be

r, 
Jr

.
00

5-
13

50
0

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

35
32

0
Gr

as
s

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  8

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
80

.0
0 

Ke
nn

et
h 

Hu
be

r, 
Jr

.
10

5-
13

50
0

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

35
32

0
Gr

as
s

55
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
75

.0
0 

Ro
ge

r S
ul

liv
an

03
3-

13
52

1
M

CK
IN

LE
Y 

AV
EN

U
E

N
44

-0
33

55
0

Gr
as

s
13

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  6
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

67
.5

0 
Ja

ne
 C

ot
re

ll
08

4-
13

53
4

M
CK

IN
LE

Y 
AV

EN
U

E
N

44
-0

35
53

0
Gr

as
s

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

37
.5

0 
Cr

ow
el

l D
el

m
ar

 L
77

1
70

7
M

CK
IN

LE
Y 

AV
EN

U
E

N
44

03
84

50
Gr

as
s

15
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

   
76

.2
5 

Hi
ck

s J
ac

ko
lin

e
64

5
62

5
M

IA
M

I S
TR

EE
T

N
44

03
10

90
Gr

as
s

15
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

   
76

.2
5 

Le
e 

Co
un

ty
 In

ve
st

m
en

t G
ro

up
 L

L C
02

7-
13

62
5

M
IA

M
I S

TR
EE

T
N

44
 0

31
09

0
Gr

as
s

21
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
10

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 1
05

.0
0 

Le
e 

Co
un

ty
 In

ve
st

m
en

t G
ro

up
 L

L C
09

1-
13

62
5

M
IA

M
I S

TR
EE

T
N

44
 0

31
09

0
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 



20
13

 N
U

IS
AN

CE
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
EX

HI
BI

T 
"A

"

O
w

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rc
el

 ID
Ty

pe
  T

ot
al

 
Am

ou
nt

  
 D

ue
 D

ec
 

20
13

 
 D

ue
 Ju

ne
 

20
14

 
Br

um
ba

ug
h 

Ba
rb

ar
a 

L
90

9
N

 C
o 

Rd
 2

5A
N

44
07

84
46

Gr
as

s
26

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

13
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 1

30
.0

0 
He

nr
ic

e 
Ed

el
yn

e
67

9
65

0
N

 D
ow

ni
ng

 S
t

N
44

00
41

80
Gr

as
s

12
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  6

1.
25

 
$ 

   
   

   
61

.2
5 

Fi
ft

h 
Th

ird
 M

or
tg

ag
e

02
8-

13
20

0
Ra

ce
 S

tr
ee

t
N

44
 0

17
00

0
Gr

as
s

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  2
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

27
.5

0 
Fi

ft
h 

Th
ird

 M
or

tg
ag

e
10

2-
13

20
0

Ra
ce

 S
tr

ee
t

N
44

 0
17

00
0

Gr
as

s
55

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  2

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
27

.5
0 

O
ld

s J
oh

n 
S

82
8

12
08

Re
ck

er
 R

d
N

44
07

28
68

Gr
as

s
17

6.
25

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  8
8.

13
 

$ 
   

   
   

88
.1

3 
M

ic
ha

el
 B

og
gs

02
5-

13
20

8
RE

N
CH

E 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
72

97
8

Gr
as

s
22

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

11
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 1

10
.0

0 
M

ic
ha

el
 B

og
gs

09
7-

13
20

8
RE

N
CH

E 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
72

97
8

Gr
as

s
54

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

70
.0

0 
Ro

na
ld

 A
nt

ho
ny

09
3-

13
11

7
Ri

ve
rs

id
e 

Dr
N

44
-0

03
53

0
Gr

as
s

37
4.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
18

7.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 1
87

.0
0 

Cu
rt

ne
r A

la
n 

K
75

4
51

0
Ri

ve
rs

id
e 

Dr
N

44
01

84
80

Gr
as

s
87

.5
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

3.
75

 
$ 

   
   

   
43

.7
5 

Do
ug

la
s H

ar
sh

ba
rg

er
05

9-
13

52
4

RI
VE

RS
ID

E 
DR

IV
E

N
44

-0
39

52
0

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
Fl

au
gh

er
 S

ha
ro

n 
E

79
6

52
9

S 
Do

w
ni

ng
 S

t
N

44
00

74
90

Gr
as

s
15

2.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
6.

25
 

$ 
   

   
   

76
.2

5 
Lo

is 
&

 G
eo

rg
e 

Em
er

so
n

05
6-

13
70

1
S 

DO
W

N
IN

G 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
13

06
0

Gr
as

s
18

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  9
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

90
.0

0 
Lo

is 
&

 G
eo

rg
e 

Em
er

so
n

01
2-

13
70

1
S 

DO
W

N
IN

G 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
13

06
0

Gr
as

s
16

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  8
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

80
.0

0 
Lo

is 
&

 G
eo

rg
e 

Em
er

so
n

10
4-

13
70

1
S 

DO
W

N
IN

G 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
13

06
0

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Ha

tt
ie

 M
 H

el
to

n
01

0-
13

42
8

S 
M

AI
N

N
44

-0
04

74
0

Gr
as

s
54

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

27
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

70
.0

0 
He

lto
n 

Ha
tt

ie
 M

68
0

42
8

S 
M

ai
n 

St
N

44
00

47
40

Gr
as

s
15

2.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
6.

25
 

$ 
   

   
   

76
.2

5 
He

lto
n 

Ha
tt

ie
 M

85
0

42
8

S 
M

ai
n 

St
N

44
00

47
40

Gr
as

s
21

0.
25

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

10
5.

13
 

$ 
   

   
 1

05
.1

3 
Sm

ith
 A

sh
to

n
74

8
53

5
S 

M
ai

n 
St

N
44

01
64

50
Gr

as
s

15
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

   
76

.2
5 

As
ht

on
 P

 S
m

ith
07

1-
13

53
5

S 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

N
44

-0
16

45
0

Gr
as

s
18

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  9
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

90
.0

0 
Ca

rn
es

 M
ar

k
78

2
30

3
S 

Ro
os

ev
el

t A
ve

N
44

01
32

00
Gr

as
s

70
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
5.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0 
Pe

nr
od

 F
ou

r S
ea

so
ns

 L
LC

06
7-

13
12

14
S 

Ro
os

ev
el

t A
ve

N
44

-0
71

18
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
io

na
l M

or
tg

ag
e

00
3-

13
10

00
S 

RO
O

SE
VE

LT
 A

VE
N

U
E

N
44

-0
41

42
0

Gr
as

s
14

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

70
.0

0 
Li

tt
le

 T
om

m
y 

G
81

0
12

10
S 

Ro
os

ev
el

t S
t

N
44

07
11

60
Gr

as
s

53
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

 2
67

.5
0 

W
oo

ds
 E

dg
e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t

04
9-

13
63

7
S 

W
AY

N
E 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

12
72

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Fr

an
k 

Pu
lfe

r
08

6-
13

20
7

S.
 W

ay
ne

 S
tr

ee
t

N
44

-0
03

95
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

An
ge

la
 K

 Y
ou

ng
01

3-
13

34
2

SO
U

TH
N

44
-0

20
00

0
Gr

as
s

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  8

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
80

.0
0 

An
ge

la
 Y

ou
ng

05
4-

13
34

2
SO

U
TH

N
44

-0
20

00
0

Gr
as

s
56

0.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

28
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

80
.0

0 
An

ge
la

 Y
ou

ng
09

2-
13

34
2

SO
U

TH
N

44
-0

20
00

0
Gr

as
s

56
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
28

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
80

.0
0 

Ca
rn

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 IV

 L
LC

06
5-

13
81

3
SO

U
TH

N
44

-0
28

74
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 

Fr
ed

er
ic

k 
&

 L
in

da
 G

al
br

ea
th

 
01

7-
13

81
7

SO
U

TH
N

44
-0

28
75

0
Gr

as
s

10
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  5

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
52

.5
0 

Fr
ed

ric
k 

R 
Ga

lb
re

at
h

06
4-

13
81

7
SO

U
TH

N
44

-0
28

75
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 



20
13

 N
U

IS
AN

CE
 A

BA
TE

M
EN

T 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

TS
EX

HI
BI

T 
"A

"

O
w

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e 

#
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rc
el

 ID
Ty

pe
  T

ot
al

 
Am

ou
nt

  
 D

ue
 D

ec
 

20
13

 
 D

ue
 Ju

ne
 

20
14

 
Fr

ed
er

ic
k 

L 
Ha

ll
00

4-
13

13
12

SO
U

TH
N

44
 0

33
50

0
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 

Fr
ed

ric
k 

L 
Ha

ll
06

3-
13

13
12

SO
U

TH
N

44
-0

33
50

0
Gr

as
s

54
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
70

.0
0 

Yo
un

g 
An

ge
la

 K
66

9
34

2
So

ut
h 

St
N

44
02

00
00

Gr
as

s
15

2.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
6.

25
 

$ 
   

   
   

76
.2

5 
Ha

ll 
Fr

ed
85

3
13

12
So

ut
h 

St
N

44
03

35
00

Gr
as

s
63

6.
50

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

31
8.

25
 

$ 
   

   
 3

18
.2

5 
Da

le
 R

 T
id

er
in

gt
on

03
4-

13
81

5
VI

N
E 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

27
23

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Pa

yn
e 

N
ic

ol
e 

R
72

4
31

7
Vi

rg
in

ia
 S

t
N

44
01

91
57

Gr
as

s
70

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0 

Pa
yn

e 
N

ic
ol

e 
R

09
5-

13
31

7
Vi

rg
in

ia
 S

t
N

44
01

91
57

Gr
as

s
13

7.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  6
8.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

68
.5

0 
N

ic
ol

e 
Pa

yn
e

02
4-

13
31

7
VI

RG
IN

IA
 S

TR
EE

T
N

44
-0

19
15

7
Gr

as
s

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
2.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

32
.5

0 
Ti

pp
 C

ity
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s L
LC

03
9-

13
17

15
W

 H
IG

H 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-1
00

30
0

Gr
as

s
33

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

16
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
 1

67
.5

0 
Go

be
r N

at
ha

n 
R

83
9

52
9

W
 W

at
er

 S
t

N
44

00
87

35
Gr

as
s

53
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

 2
67

.5
0 

Fr
ee

 A
le

x 
L

80
5

11
26

W
 W

at
er

 S
t

N
44

02
11

70
Gr

as
s

61
.2

6
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
0.

63
 

$ 
   

   
   

30
.6

3 
Ba

nk
 o

f A
m

er
ic

a 
N

A
04

6-
13

71
5

W
 W

AT
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

N
44

-0
20

37
0

Gr
as

s
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
37

.5
0 

Ge
rt

ru
de

 R
 F

ly
nn

02
9-

13
51

0
W

AL
KE

R 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

 0
22

46
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 

Li
et

te
 R

ea
lty

49
8

15
21

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
e

N
44

02
78

10
Tr

as
h

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
0.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

30
.0

0 
Sh

irl
ey

 S
to

ne
ro

ck
10

0-
13

71
5

W
ill

ar
d 

St
N

44
-0

31
91

0
Gr

as
s

15
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  7

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
77

.5
0 

Da
w

n 
M

ah
rt

06
8-

13
17

12
W

IL
LI

AM
S 

PL
AC

E
N

44
-0

71
97

5
Gr

as
s

27
5.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
13

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

 1
37

.5
0 

Da
w

n 
M

ah
rt

08
3-

13
17

12
W

IL
LI

AM
S 

PL
AC

E
N

44
-0

71
97

5
Gr

as
s

68
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  3
4.

00
 

$ 
   

   
   

34
.0

0 
Sh

ar
on

 F
er

re
e

06
1-

13
80

9
W

IL
SO

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

N
44

-0
38

68
0

Gr
as

s
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  3

2.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
32

.5
0 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Ra
m

on
a 

J
65

6
41

9
Y 

St
N

44
09

85
60

Gr
as

s
52

8.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

26
4.

00
 

$ 
   

   
 2

64
.0

0 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Ra

m
on

a 
J

86
6

41
9

Y 
St

N
44

09
85

60
Gr

as
s

55
2.

50
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
27

6.
25

 
$ 

   
   

 2
76

.2
5 

Ed
w

ar
d 

M
cC

ro
ss

in
 &

 R
am

on
a 

M
o

02
2-

13
41

9
Y 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

98
56

0
Gr

as
s

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
  9

0.
00

 
$ 

   
   

   
90

.0
0 

Ed
w

ar
d 

M
cC

ro
ss

in
 &

 R
am

on
a 

M
o

07
6-

13
41

9
Y 

ST
RE

ET
N

44
-0

98
56

0
Gr

as
s

53
0.

00
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

5.
00

 
$ 

   
   

 2
65

.0
0 

Ca
rn

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 IV

 L
LC

03
2-

13
33

8
Yo

un
g

N
44

-0
13

38
0

Tr
as

h
18

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  9
2.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

92
.5

0 
Ca

rn
es

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 IV
 L

LC
08

7-
13

33
8

Yo
un

g
N

44
-0

13
38

0
Gr

as
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

47
.5

0 
Ja

so
n 

W
ac

kl
er

05
5-

13
43

1
Yo

un
g

N
44

-0
45

68
0

Gr
as

s
11

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

0 
Be

rt
ie

 C
of

fe
e

01
6-

13
43

4
Yo

un
g

N
44

-0
22

42
0

Gr
as

s
15

5.
00

$ 
   

   
$ 

   
   

  7
7.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

77
.5

0 
W

ac
kl

er
 Ja

so
n 

D
66

3
42

9
Yo

un
g 

St
N

44
-0

45
68

0
Gr

as
s

52
3.

10
$ 

   
   

$ 
   

   
26

1.
55

 
$ 

   
   

 2
61

.5
5 

W
ac

kl
er

 Ja
so

n 
D

10
6-

13
43

1
Yo

un
g 

St
N

44
-0

45
68

0
Gr

as
s

85
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

  4
2.

50
 

$ 
   

   
   

42
.5

0 
Be

rt
ie

 C
of

fe
e

07
4-

13
43

4
YO

U
N

G 
ST

RE
ET

N
44

-0
22

42
0

Gr
as

s
95

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

$ 
   

   
  4

7.
50

 
$ 

   
   

   
47

.5
0 

TO
TA

L
35

,5
97

.4
4

$ 
17

,7
98

.7
2

$
17

,7
98

.7
2

$ 



ORDINANCE NO.  11-13  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO LEVY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
TO PAY THE COST OF DEMOLITION ASSESSMENTS 
PER TERMS OF MOVING OHIO FORWARD GRANT 
AGREEMENT 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, 

the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: The assessment of the cost and expense of improving a certain 
lot, as herein set out, by nuisance abatement on said property, as defined under the 
Moving Ohio Forward Program, as reported to this Commission in Exhibit “A” attached 
hereto, are hereby adopted and confirmed, and that there be and is hereby levied and 
assessed upon the lot improved by the aforementioned nuisance abatement, the 
amount reported as aforesaid which assessment, together with the description of said 
lot is now on file in the office of the Clerk of this Commission and in the office of the 
Director of Finance and is not in excess of the special benefits to said property, and is 
not in excess of a statutory limitation. 

 
  
SEC. 2: The total assessment against said lot shall be payable in cash or 

at the option of the owner, in one annual installment.  All cash payments of 
assessments and installments shall be made to the Director of Finance.  All 
assessments and installments thereof remained unpaid shall be certified by the Clerk 
of this Commission to the County Auditor, as provided by law, to be by him placed on 
the tax duplicate and collected as other taxes are collected.  Said assessment shall 
include the cost of publishing and serving of any and all notices, ordinances and 
resolutions required. 

 
 

 SEC. 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 

     ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

Item # 3
 

Commission Agenda             
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 

August 6, 2013 

 
REPORT TITLE 

(Should match resolution/ordinance 
title) 

 

An Ordinance to Levy Special Assessment to Pay the Cost of Demolition 
Assessments Per Terms of the Moving Ohio Forward Grant Agreement 
(Ordinance #11-13) 

 
SUBMITTED BY 

Name & Title: William Lutz  Development Program Manager 
Department: Community Development 

 
AGENDA CLASSIFICATION 

 

 
Consent 

 
Ordinance 

 
Resolution 

 
Regular 

 
APPROVALS/REVIEWS 

City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 
Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 
Department Director;  Other:  

 
BACKGROUND 

(Includes description, background, 
and justification) 

 

In 2012 The City of Piqua entered into a grant agreement (Moving Ohio 
Forward) with the Miami County Board of Commissioners for the demolition of 
residential structures.  The terms of this grant were that the City would demolish 
up to ten houses and assess ½ of the demolition costs to the property owner.   
 
To date, under the program, six properties have been demolished, two are under 
contract to be completed by August 30 and two more are currently being studies 
for asbestos contamination.    
 

 
BUDGETING AND 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Includes project costs and funding 

sources) 

Budgeted $:  No budget 
Expenditure $:  No expenditure 
Source of Funds: Moving Ohio Forward Grant 
Narrative:   

 
OPTIONS 

(Include Deny /Approval Option) 
 
 

1. Adopt the ordinance which will put one half of the demolition costs on the 
tax duplicate in accordance with the agreement with the Board of County 
Commissioners. 

2. Deny the ordinance and provide further guidance. 
3.  
4.  

 
PROJECT TIMELINE 

 

Must be completed by December 31, 2013 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
 

Staff would recommend that the ordinance be adopted by the City Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS   

 



Moving Ohio Forward Assessemnts Appendix A Ordinance 11-13

Name Location Lot No Parcel No Type Amount Due 
Dec-13

Nathan Gober 529 W. Water 435 N44-008735 Demolition 11,487.72    11,487.72      
Fred Williams 1411 Edge St 2804-50 N44-035480 Demolition 4,258.22      4,258.22        
Gary Ditmer 507 Gray St 2802-50 N44-035460 Demolition 2,902.72      2,902.72        
Patricia Young 622 First St 4747 S End N44-054230 Demolition 3,712.72      3,712.72        
Ann Wead 114 Cassell St 1459-50 N44-022330 Demolition 4,867.22      4,867.22        
Delmar Crowell 707 McKinley 3103-45 N44-038450 Demolition 5,289.72      5,289.72        

Total 32,518.32    32,518.32      



RESOLUTION NO. R-111-13 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING “TRICK   
   OR TREAT/BEGGARS’ NIGHT” IN  
       THE CITY OF PIQUA     
 
 
 WHEREAS, the annual celebration of Halloween has become a tradition in 
Piqua; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by common consent of the municipalities of Miami County, 
Thursday, October 31, 2013, from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. has been designated “Trick 
or Treat/Beggars’ Night”; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of 
Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 
that: 
 

SEC. 1: This Commission hereby proclaims Thursday, October 31, 
2013 from 6:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. as official “Trick or Treat/Beggars’ Night” in the City 
of Piqua. 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 


